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From: Mike Tadin Jr <mtadinjr@marinacartage.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 1:33 PM
To: Dave Graham
Subject: Re: Screenshot 2018-10-16 at 12.35.10 PM

They were installed by community. As you can see they put approx seven in area. We could install a monitor but with 
community putting up monitors throughout area it is really not needed.  
 
We are in constant communication with IEPA and are following all guidelines. If you want copy of our fugitive dust plan 
and other testing I could forward when finalized.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Michael Tadin 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Oct 16, 2018, at 1:06 PM, Dave Graham <Dave.Graham@cityofchicago.org> wrote: 
>  
> Thanks for the info.  Were the monitors installed by MAT Asphalt or were they installed by the community?  Just 
curious. 
>  
> Dave Graham, P.G. 
> Assistant Commissioner 
> Depaul Center 
> 333 S. State, Suite 200 
> Chicago, IL, 60604 
> Phone: (312) 745‐4034 
> Fax: (312) 747‐9716 
> Cell: (312) 802‐0181 
> dave.graham@cityofchicago.org 
>  
>  
>  
>  
>  
> ‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
> From: Mike Tadin Jr [mailto:mtadinjr@marinacartage.com] 
> Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 12:40 PM 
> To: Dave Graham 
> Subject: Screenshot 2018‐10‐16 at 12.35.10 PM 
>  
>  
> Dave, 
>  
> Attached is website for local air monitors. 
>  
> Also today’s readings. Today we are at max capacity at plant producing mix and monitors are reading close to zero. 
>  
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> If you need any info feel free to contact me. 
>  
> Thank you, 
>  
> Michael Tadin 
>  
>  
>  
> ________________________________ 
> This e‐mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain 
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e‐mail (or the person 
responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, printing or copying of this e‐mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this e‐mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any 
copy of any e‐mail and printout thereof. 


